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Kingdom of Cambodia 
Nation Religion King 

Extraordinary Chambers in the Courts of Cambodia 

Chambres Extraordinaires au sein des Tribunaux Cambodgiens 
Royaume du Cambodge 

Nation Religion Roi 

MEMORANDUM-TRIAL CHAMBER 

TO: All parties, Case 002 

FROM: Judge NIL Noon, President, Trial Chamber 

All Trial Chamber Judges; Trial Chamber Senior Lega , . , 
~RII .. 

CC: 
•---~-

SUBJECT: Reclassification of statements for witnesses who may testify in Case 002 

On 24 January 2012, the Trial Chamber noted that there are 29 witnesses who may testify in 
Case 002 who have provided written statements to the Co-Investigating Judges (CIJ) in 
conjunction with other cases before the ECCC (see E127/4). The Chamber ruled that it was 
in the interests of justice for the Chamber to have access to these documents and ordered the 
Co-Prosecutors to file the statements of the 29 witnesses appearing in El27.2 within one 
week of notification on an ex parte basis. The Trial Chamber further indicated that it would 
make a determination in due course as to whether these documents should be reclassified as 
confidential. 

These documents were filed by the Co-Prosecutors and notified on 9 February 2012 (see 
E127/5. l.1-E127/5.l.31). Having reviewed all statements, the Trial Chamber has reclassified 
each of these statements as confidential in order to permit the parties to have access to them 
in advance of any of these 29 individuals being heard in Case 002. 
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